
   
 

WARNING LETTER 

 on March 23, 2020 
and March 27, 2020, respectively. We also reviewed your social media websites at Internet addresses 
https://www.facebook.com/NeuroXPF/ and https://twitter.com/NeuroXPF, where you direct consumers to 
your website, https://neuroxpf.com, to purchase your products. The FDA has determined that your website 
offers cannabidiol (CBD) products for sale in the United States and that these products are intended to 
mitigate, prevent, treat, diagnose, or cure COVID-191 in people. FDA has determined that these products 
are unapproved new drugs sold in violation of section 505(a) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act 
(FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. § 355(a). Furthermore, these products are misbranded drugs under section 502 of 
the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. § 352. The introduction or delivery for introduction of these products into 
interstate commerce is prohibited under sections 301(a) and (d) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. § 331(a) and 
(d). 
 
There is currently a global outbreak of respiratory disease caused by a novel coronavirus that has been 
named “severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2” (SARS-CoV-2). The disease caused by the 
virus has been named “Coronavirus Disease 2019” (COVID-19). On January 31, 2020, the Department of 
Health and Human Services (HHS) issued a declaration of a public health emergency related to COVID-19 
and mobilized the Operating Divisions of HHS.2 In addition, on March 13, 2020, the President declared a 
national emergency in response to COVID-19.3 Therefore, FDA is taking urgent measures to protect 
consumers from certain products that, without approval or authorization by FDA, claim to mitigate, prevent, 
treat, diagnose, or cure COVID-19 in people. As described below, you sell products that are intended to 
mitigate, prevent, treat, diagnose, or cure COVID-19 in people. We request that you take immediate action 
to cease the sale of such unapproved and unauthorized products for the mitigation, prevention, treatment, 
diagnosis, or cure of COVID-19. 
 
Some examples of the claims on your websites that establish the intended use of your products and 
misleadingly represent them as safe and/or effective for the treatment or prevention of COVID-19 include:  
 

�x “Crush Corona . . . While scientists around the world are working 24/7 to develop a COVID-19 
vaccine, it will take many more months of testing before it’s approved and available. However, 
there’s something you can do right now to strengthen your immune system. Take CBD . . . CBD 
can help keep your immune system at the stop of its game. . . . We want everyone to take CBD 

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-
declaring-national-emergency-concerning-novel-coronavirus-disease-covid-19-outbreak/). 
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have any questions regarding compliance with the FTC Act, please contact Mr. Cleland at 202-326-3088. 

 
 
     Sincerely,  
 
 
     ______________ 
     Donald D. Ashley 
     Director 
     Office of Compliance 
     Center for Drug Evaluation and Research 
     Food and Drug Administration 
 
 
 
                Sincerely, 
                                         
               
                __________________ 
                Richard A. Quaresima    
                Acting Associate Director 
                Division of Advertising Practices   
                Federal Trade Commission 
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